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Minutes: Chairman Holmberg opened h€aring on SB 2228,

. Sen. Krebsbach appeared in support of SB 2228. Sen. Kresbach provided the committee with a
fact sheet, see appendix L
Sen. O’Connell appeared in support of SB 2228.
Sen. Bowman appeared in support of SB 2228.
Joe Alme, Camp Director (2360) appeared in support of SB. Mr. Alme provided the committee
with written testimony, see appendix II.
Questions were raised regarding the high cost of building. It was indicated to the committee that
the high costs are caused by adding heating and cooling systems to numerous building that are
not unusable because of the lack of heat.
No Further questions were asked.

Chairman Holmberg closed meeting on SB 2228.



2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2228
Senate Appropriations Committee
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Minutes: Chairman Holmberg opened discussiorzsg?&/ '

Sen. Schobinger proposed an amendment, stating that Sen. Krebsbach would like to propose
But could not be here. Sen. Schobinger explained amendment by reading it aloud. He then
Moved the amendment. A voice vote was taken, Sen. Tallackson voted no.

Sen. Mathern: Ts there a way to still keep the project going at 50,0007

Sen. Schobinger: Hopefully we can adjust it after it hits the house, I think that this is the best
way to keep it alive, however.

A Do Pass as Amended motion was made by Sen. Schobinger, seconded by Sen. Bowman.

11 yeas, 1 nay, and 3 absent and not voting. Sen. Bowman will be the bills carrier.

Chairman Holmberg closed meeting on SB 2228.




50636.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.0200 Senator Krebsbach
February 10, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2228

Page 1, line 5, replace "$500,000" with "$50,000"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 750 - Parks and Recreation Department

This amendment reduces funding from the general fund by $450,000, from $500,000 to $50,000 for
providing a grant to the International Music Camp to assist with construction costs of the International
Arts Center.

Page No. 1 50636.0101
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-30-2889
February 15, 2005 7:51 a.m. Carrier: Bowman
Insert LC: 50636.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2228: Appropriations Committee  (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(11 YEAS, 1 NAY, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2228 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 5, replace "$500,000" with "$50,000"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 750 - Parks and Recreation Department

This amendment reduces funding from the general fund by $450,000, from $500,000 to $50,000 for
providing a grant to the International Music Camp to assist with construction costs of the International
Arts Center.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-30-2888
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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2228
International Music Camp and Art Center

House Appropriations Full Committee
O Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date March 8§, 2005
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Minutes:

. Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman opened the discussion on SB2228.
Sen. Krebsbach introduced the bill and explained that the original bill requested $500,000 but
when it got close to crossover the budget status seemed tight so to keep the bill alive the Senate
changed the amount to $50,000 so that we could see where the budget status stood after the
budget report when this bill reached the house. This bill is now up to your discretion as to where
we go from here. Sen. Krebsbach introduced amendment #0201 which changes page 1, line 5
from $50,000 to $500,000 in order to bring the bill back to its original form. This music camp
has had great leadership and great success throughout the years and has been responsible for
much of the project improvement at the International Peace Gardens because this camp is located

on this property and camp members bring revenues into the Gardens by having to enter them to

reach the camp.
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2228
Hearing Date March 8, 2005

Sen. Bowman spoke on behalf of this bill stating that supporting kids is a long term investment.
This is an important camp for local kids as well as international children.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman asked the status of this project as far as plans, blueprints, land,
an so on.

Sen. Krebsbach answered that yes this has all been accomplished and is ready to go. Mr. Alme,
the director of the camp will explain all of this to you in his presentation.

Sen. O’Connell spoke on behalf of himself and Rep Boucher in support of this project.

Rep Warner supported this project and stated that this camp has been important to his family
and friends for many generations. Rep Warner also endorses the amendment to restore the full
$500,000 for this project.

Mr. Joe Alme, director of the International Music Camp introduced the camp and displayed a 5
minute video of the camp. He also distributed and reviewed written testimony (handout #42-1,
attached). This project has been in the works for many years now and the plans and brochures
attached are the culmination of all of this work. (meter Tape #1, side A, #12.7)

Rep. Keith Kempenich asked if they had checked on support through the Canadian
Government or the US Federal Government.

Mr. Alme answered that they have checked into funding through the “Infrastructure Program”
which is a grant through the Canadian Government, but we have not started applying for US
federal grants.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman asked if Canadian funding was contingent on funding from

North Dakota. (meter Tape #1, side A, #26.9)
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2228
Hearing Date March 8, 2005

Mr. Alme answered that support from North Dakota will be used as an endorsement for other
funding sources..

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman asked if there was a reason this project would need a direct
appropriation and asked if there was any discussion concerning bonding or any other alternative
funding rather than that of the general fund.

Mr. Alme answered that they were not aware of bonding opportunities or how it worked.

Rep. Francis J. Wald asked if they would start construction before they had all the money.
Mr. Alme answered no, they would not start building until all the moneys are gathered.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman commented that no action would be taken on this bill today.
Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman closed the hearing on SB2228 and reassigned this bill to the

subcommittee on Government Performance and Improvement.
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Minutes:Chair Carlson opened hearing on SB 2228, relating to provide an appropriation to the

parks and recreation department to assist with the construction costs of the international arts
center at the international music camp.

Sen. John Warner, District 4: I just want to endorse the new building at the Peace Gardens,
The Music Camp is one of the jewels in the crown of ND’s cultural history, and cultural
establishment. The wonderful opportunity for children all over this state to get an international
experience to find out that kids educated in ND schools, on the ND prairie are every bit as
capable of as much excellence as anywhere in the world. This is a fabulous opportunity to
expand that facility, and I would recommend that you give it a do pass with this generous and
naturous as I know you all have.

Sen. Karen Kresbach, District 40: I'm am pleased to appeal before you today to support SB

2228. As was stated before, the Music Camp is really truly a jewel of the north, and has been in

existence for 50 years. It has served many in our state, as well as young people from other states,
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House Government Performance Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB2228

Hearing Date March 15, 2005

and in several foreign countries. The Music Camp, since its existence, has been served by two
directors. (SEE FACT SHEET)

Sen, Bill Bowman, District 39: After spending 14 years in Bismarck doing this kind of work,
this is one of the few bills that effects kids from every size town in the State of ND. You can be
from the smallest town to the largest town, and the benefits are the same. You get to share your
talents with kids from ND and from around the world, and that commodery that these kids form
is lifetime experiences that, as an old farmboy, I can even see the value in that, and talking to
some of the kids that have been through there. My mother in law used to do a lot of work at the
Music Camp. She was a music teacher for many years, and [ know how important that was to
her, and the kids that she associated with. So music is a big part of ND, and it’s a very valuable
thing for young kids to be able to participate in this event. The awards are lifetime experiences.
So, whatever you feel you can do to help with this facility, to me it’s as important as any other
building that we’ve ever built in the state. Remember, this is as long as kids enjoy music, they’li
be able to share in this experience.

Chair Carlson: This bill is engrossed. Do you remember what you did to it in the Senate?
What was the original amount of money?

Sen. Kresbach: When the bill came in, we had requested 500,000 dollars, It was coming to
crossover time, there was always this skepticism about what dollars are we going to be working
with. I very much wanted to keep it alive, because 1 felt the importance of it demanded
continuation. The Appropriations committee than amended it down to 50,000 dollars, and when

we got to the House side, we asked for the amendment to put it back to 500,000 to be placed

back on.
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House Government Performance Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB2228

Hearing Date March 15, 2005

Rep. Skarphol: Isn’t there a bonding request out there somewhere for this bill right now?

Sen. Kresbach: No, I believe that’s why it was submitted to this committee, for you to evaluate
what would be the proper mechanism for funding.

Chair Carlson: Your section removed 200,000 dollars from the project.

Sen. Bowman: In order to keep some bills alive, if it’s the appropriation part that kills the bill
and it’s a good bill, you don’t want to kill the bill you want to keep it alive. We also know that
the March forecast had a lot to do with how we balance our budget at the end, and I think it's
only prudent that you wait until the end of session on bills like this to see if we can do something
that makes logical sense, because we have the money to do it. If we would have been really short
of money, then we have to set up our priorities and you guys do the same thing. 1t’s pretty hard
to justify that high price, if there is no money for other things that we also have high priorities
for. Tthink that it’s prudent that we carry this forward to the end. We now will see where we're
at, with the ending fund balance with the bills as they come forward. If we can find some
additional funds, general fund, or if there’s any extra money in the bonding bill to sneak it in
there to show the state how much we appreciate what this Music Camp has done to the kids.
Chair Carlson: What would be your recommendation?

Sen. Bowman: I would look at the general fund first, if we have the money in the general fund.
It’s a one time funding bill, it’s not something that’s going to be continuous. When the building
is built, that’s it, but if that doesn’t work because of other demands for money, then [ would look
to see if there’s any additional money left in the bonding bill.

Sen. O’Connell, District 6: Dido on everything that’s been said. It’s a project for kids, and it’s

a project for the arts, and an excellent program in both cases.
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Hearing Date March 15, 2005

Chair Carlson: Now your down to 500,000 and then it went to 250,000 and then it went to
50,0007

Sen. O’Connell: It went from 500,000 to 50,000.

Joe Alme, Camp Director: (SEE WRITTEN TESTIMONY)

Rep. Glassheim: What happens to the old 1800 square foot building?

Joe: That will be turned into a housing facility for staff. We’re also short of the staff housing.
We’re going to take that building and turn it into little apartments for staff.

Rep. Glassheim: Here you say you’ll see an increase in gate attendance with another visitor
attraction. What is the visitor attraction?

Joe: In that building there’s space for a museum of musical instruments. We have people who
have given us trumpets that were built in the 1800’s, and we have these instruments that are in
mint condition, and no place in ND to put them on display. So we have a magnificent plan for a
musical instrument museum.

Rep. Glassheim: Does any of this improvement do anything for musical facilities, or
performance spaces?

Joe: There will be classroom space, which right now we’re very short, although we do have
some classrooms that have been built and donated by Lions Club, and Kwanas. We’d like to
have some really quality classroom space.

Rep. Monson: This is going to be two stories, is that right?

Joe: It’s basically one floor, 10,000 square feet of space. Below, because where we want to put
it, it lends itself for an underground unit to store a camp truck, and some maintenance vehicles

that we use for housekeeping, and for hauling equipment around the camp.
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Rep. Monson: Ts this meant to be used year around? Do you have things going on in winter up
there?

Joe: We don’t, but this building because of the materials that are in there, in order to maintain
music it has to be kept at a constant level temperature wise during the off seasons, so this
building will be partially heated. We feel that the International Peace Garden could be using this
for seminars, or different events that they may want to have during the winter season.

Rep. Skarphol: You have an operating endowment of 250,000. Is that an existing endowment,
or is that a hope for endowment?

Joe: We plan to raise that money. As you know, when you have a building there’s maintenance,
so we hope to raise that as well.

Rep. Skarphol: You anticipate or hope that the endowment will cover the operating costs on an
ongoing basis?

Joe: Exactly.

Rep. Skarphol: You say you intend to begin construction in June of 05, and let’s just say for the
sake of discussion that we were to put it back to 500,000 dollars. You would, in essence, have
900,000 dollars on hand to start construction, is that the case?

Joe: That’s right.

Rep. Skarphol: Let’s say you have the million dollars on hand, and you start the process and for
what ever reason, something stalls out. Are you going to be able to enclose the shell with the
million? Is that what you’d be able to do, and not complete the interior?

Joe: That’s exactly the plan.

Rep. Glassheim: To get to that million, how far along are we with Canadian money?
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House Government Performance Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB2228

Hearing Date March 15, 2005

Joe: Nothing is firm there yet. We have some grants, but we don’t know what they are doing
there. The International Music Camp has two boards, the Canadian board and a US board. Ican
only tell you that we get updates from the Canadian board as to where they are, and a this point
they have about 16 grants in the works. I just talked to the president of the International Music
Camp, Manitoba Incorporated, and he couldn’t give me an update at this point. They won’t
know anything for a couple of months yet. The Canadian people have been very good at funding
other projects. They built 8 staff housing buildings, and a number of other minor projects. They
actually provided more funds for the camp, then the State of ND.

Rep. Skarphol: If we were to choose to give you the ability to bond the 450,000 dollars, do you
actually have sufficient revenue to make the payments, or would that be a real hardship?

Joe: Payments would be difficult for us.

Chair Carlson: The State of ND could say instead of giving cash, we’re going to give you the
money, and we’ll make the installments over time. That is an option as well. I'm a little
uncomfortable, because when you are 1 million dollars into a 2 ¥2 million dollar project, and the
major source of your money doesn’t come, you got a major problem. That Canadian money is
iffy at best, because we have no control over that. How do we address the comfort level that our
colleagues will have saying are money is solid, but we’re 1 million 4 short?

Joe: Idon’t think that will happen, because the history of how we’ve raised funds for projects
over the years. People believe in the arts, believe in kids, believe in the future that this is

important. We’ve had a number of projects that we’ve gone so far with it, and we’ve gotten

enough money to make it work.
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Chair Carlson: You pay the Peace Gardens 50,000 dollars for 8 weeks rent. What would your
_rent be if you put this building on?

Joe: That shouldn’t change, because it’s based on the number of students that come to camp.
Chair Carlson: What about the cost of the land?

Joe: The International Peace Garden has given us permission to build in this area, provided the
building meets a certain standard. We have an agreement that we can build as long as it’s an
approved site, and the only thing they will charge us for is per head per student that comes into
the camp.

Chair Carlson: So there are no actual bids on the building, it’s architects estimates?

Joe: That is correct.

Rep. Monson: The Canadian money is kind of contingent upon the US Government, or State
Government contributing to that amount, that they will match us?

Joe: It’s nothing that’s on print at this point. It’s a gentleman’s agreement that there has to be
some sense of you believing in what we’re doing, so they will believe in what we’re doing.
Rep. Glassheim: The construction costs for the building, would that include all the furnishings
and the stacks and everything, or is that just the building?

Joe: Yes, there’s an administrative factor in there, and that’s what that figure is. It is important
that there’s a quality control factor, with regard to air conditioning and heat, The Canadians want
us to use geothermal type heating. It takes less energy, but is expensive to establish.

Rep. Glassheim: In regard to raising money, it is so that when the first money comes in, and

* you have something that’s going to happen, you tend to get a room named after somebody for an

extra 100,000 dollars, but if you have a shell done, it becomes easier to raise the money. You’ve
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raised money before, do you have some sense of the magnitude of donations, or cash money
you’ve raised?

Joe: The biggest project was we built a nurses station, Laundromat combination building. We
raised 40,000 dollars for that.

Rep. Skarphol: Would you have any heartburn if we made this somewhat conditional, on the
fact that you get a contribution from the Canadians? In other words, ND would put up 500,000
dollars if the Canadians put up 500,000 dollars.

Joe: Tt would be hard, if view of what they’ve already given us. Idon’t know how they would
take that, but I wouldn’t say no.

Rep. Monson: Has Manitoba, the Government, or the Federal Government in Canada ever
given money to you?

Joe: Yes. |think that the Canadian Government has given twice as much, the Provincial
Government of Manitoba.

Rep. Skarphol: Have you ever had the opportunity to get any dollars out of the Province of
Saskatchewan?

Joe: No. We don’t get a lot of students out of Saskatchewan. They have an organization called
the Saskatchewan Schoo! of the Arts, which is funded by gaming and some government funds
over there.

Closed Hearing on SB 2228.



General Discussion

O Committee on Committees

O Rules Committee

Q Confirmation Hearings

U Delayed Bills Committee

%House Appropriations
(] Senate Appropriations
Q Other
Date March 18, 2005
Tape Number Side A B Side Meter #
1 B 261-1390

Committee Clerk Signature (m&&d@

Minutes:Chair Carlson opened general discussion hearing on SB 2228, relating to provide an

appropriation to the parks and recreation department to assist with the construction costs of the

international arts center at the international music camp.

Overview of amendment. (SEE AMENDMENT 50636.0202)

Rep. Monson: They’ve already raised 400 and some thousand dollars. So, is this meant to be

that they have to raise another 300,000 from some place on top of the 400,0007?

Rep. Skarphol: Yes.

Rep. Monson: Is that clear in here?
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Roxanne, Legislative Council: I think then we should change “has received at least a total of,”

and then pick amount of other funds for the project.

Rep. Monson: Are we wanting all new money cash in hand, or just more pledges to account for
300,0007?

Chair Carlson: A pledge could be over 5 years, so you really can’t discount the pledge. In my
opinion, you have to honor those, because there a legitimate organization raising money for the
process.

Chair Carlson: Are we requiring a 2 to 1 match here?

Rep. Skarphol: No. The first part we’re giving them 2 to 1.

Rep. Monson: Is there any reason to add in here that we want them to go through a bidding
process?

Chair Carlson: It says that the building of the project being awarded to contractor pursuant to
procedure set forth in 48-01.01, which is the bidding process.

Rep. Skarphol: With the amendments proposed, I would move amendment 0202 to SB 2228.
Rep. Monson: Second.

Roxanne: The bill will now appropriate 500,000 to Parks and Rec. to give to a grant for the
construction of the new building at the Music Camp, and that appropriation of 500,000 will come
from the Permanent Oil Tax Trust Fund. 200,000 will be available upon the effective date of this
act when it is signed by the Governor, and the remaining 300,000 will be awarded after the
Music Camp has raised funds totaling an additional 300,000 from other sources. ~ There is an
emergency clause on the bill also.

Voice vote, amendment passes.
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Rep. Skarphol: I move a do pass, as amended.

Rep. Monson: Second.

Chair Carlson: We have a motion of a do pass, as amended on SB 2228 with amendment 0202
with revisions. Roll call vote on SB 2228,

SB 2228 is a do pass, as amended

Closed General Discussion Hearing.
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Minutes:

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman opened the discussion on SB2228,

Rep. David Monson explained that amendment #0203 replaces the $50,000 with $200,000 and
stated that the additional $300,000 requested for this project would be granted when the camp
reached commitments totaling $700,000 from other sources and they have $400,000 so it would
be like a $1 for $1 match. This amendment also covers the suggestion that the camp needs to get
a solid bid on construction costs rather than just using the estimate of the architect.. There is an
emergency clause on this so it would go out of this year’s general fund appropriation so it would
reduce the money going to the Permanent Oil tax trust fund by $500,000. Rep Monson moved to
adopt #0203 to SB2228.

Rep. Bob Skarphol seconded

Rep. Ron Carlisle asked why they changed the funding source.




Page 2

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2228
Hearing Date March 21, 2005

Rep. David Monson answered that some of these one time building projects could be spent out
of this fund rather than bonding.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt amendment #0203
to SB2228. Motion carried.

Rep. David Monson moved a Do Pass As Amended motion to SB2228.

Rep. Mike Timm, Vice Chairman seconded

Rep. Jeff Delzer commented that he would not support this because there are better places to
spend this money.

Rep. Bob Skarphol answered that he would agree, but has since learned that this camp is the
top of its kind in the country.

Rep. David Monson argued that this camp is on state property and has never asked for anything
from the state.

Rep. Jeff Delzer commented that he just thought the money could be better spent elsewhere.
Rep. Francis J. Wald asked if taking money out of the Qil Trust Fund took a 2/3 vote

Rep. Al Carlson answered that that it only takes a simple majority to change that requirement
and thus it is useless and illegal

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman called for a roll call vote on the Do Pass As Amended motion
for SB2228. Motion carried with a vote of 14 yeas, 8 neas and 2 absences. Rep Monson will
carry the bill to the house floor.

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman closed the discussion on SB2228. (meter Tape #2, side B, 29.5)




50636.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senators Krebsbach and O'Connell
March 7, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2228

Page 1, line 5, replace "$50,000" with "$500,000"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 50636.0201




50636.0202 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Fiscal No. 1 Performance

March 15, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2228

Page 1, line 2, after "camp” insert "; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 4, after "APPROPRIATION" insert "- MATCHING REQUIREMENT"

Page 1, line 5, replace "$50,000" with "$500,000"

Page 1, line 9, replace "biennium beginning July 1, 2005," with "period beginning with the
effective date of this Act" and after the period insert "A total of $200,000 is available
upon the effective date of this Act, and the remaining $300,000 may only be awarded
when the international music camp has received a total of $300,000 from other sources.

The funding for this project is subject to the building project being awarded to a
contractor pursuant to procedures set forth in chapter 48-01.1.

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2228 - Parks and Recreation Department - House Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Grants $50,000 $450,000 $500,000
Total all funds $0 $50,000 $450,000 $500,000
Less estimated income
General fund ) $0 $50,000 $450,000 $500,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 750 - Parks and Recreation Department - Detail of House Changes

INCREASES
FUNDING
FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL TOTAL
ARTS HOUSE
CENTER1 CHANGES
Grants $450.000 $450,000
Total all funds $450,000 $450,000
Less estimated income
General fund $450,000 $450,000
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment increases the appropriation for the grant to the International Music Camp to assist with the construction costs of an international
ars center at the Intemationat Peace Garden by $450,000, from $50,000 to $500,000. A total of $200,000 is available upon approval of the bill and
the remaining $300,000 may only be awarded when the International Music Camp has received $300,000 of matching funds. The amendment also
adds an emergency clause to the bill.

Page No. 1 50636.0202




60636.0203 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.0300 House Appropriations - Government
Fiscal No. 2 Performance

March 18, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2228

Page 1, line 2, after "camp" insert *; and to declare an emergency"
Page 1, line 4, after "APPROPRIATION" insert - MATCHING REQUIREMENT"

Page 1, line 5, replace "general" with "permanent oil tax trust” and replace "$50,000" with
"$500,000"

Page 1, line 9, replace "biennium beginning July 1, 2005," with "period beginning with the
effective date of this Act" and after the period insert "A total of $200,000 is available
upon the effective date of this Act, and the remaining $300,000 may only be awarded
when the international music camp has received commitments totaling $700,000 from
other sources. The funding for this project is subject to the building project being
awarded to a contractor pursuant to procedures set forth in chapter 48-01.1.

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2228 - Parks and Recreation Department - House Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Grants $50,000 $450,000 $500,000
Total all funds 50 $50,000 $450.000 $500,000
Less estimated income 500,000 500,000
General fund $0 $50,000 ($50,000) $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 750 - Parks and Recreation Department - Detail of House Changes

INGREASES
FUNDING AND
CHANGES TOTAL HOUSE
FUNDING SOURCE ! CHANGES

Girants $450,000 $450,000
Total all funds $450,000 $450,000
Less estimated income 500,000 500,000
General fund {$50,000) ($50,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment increases the appropriation for the grant to the Internationat Music Camp to assist with the construction costs of an international
arts center at the Infernationat Peace Garden by $450,000, from $50,000 to $500,000, and changes the funding source from the general fund to the
permarent oil tax trust fund. A total of $200,000 may be granted upon approval of the bill and the remaining $300,000 may be awarded subject to

the International Music Camp receiving commitments total ing $700,000 from other sources, The amendment also adds an emergency clausetoM ‘
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Date: M 1/8, 2505

Roll Call Vote #:

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 83 2228

Hose _ Devermmarnds Oliren o Committee
v

o —

Check here for Conference Committee

6203

Legislative Council Amendment Number SolpBl . A2 —abrfimsi
ActionTaken Do Pags, As Amerded

Motion Made By _&Q‘_M_Qf‘ Seconded By ‘&P Monson

Representatives Representatives
Chairman Carlson . Rep. Glassheim
Vice Chairman Skarphol \
Rep. Monson

Total (Yes) L/ No O

Absent O

Floor Assignment R@D monS()f)
l .

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

C}ungcs 10 Amerdment—
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Date: March 21, 2005

Roll Call Vote #: 1

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2228

House Appropriations - Full Commitiee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 50636.0203
Action Taken DO PASS AS AMENDED
Motion Made By Rep Monson Seconded By Rep Timm

Representatives

Representatives

Rep. Ken Svedjan, Chairman

Rep. Bob Skarphol

Rep. Mike Timm, Vice Chairman

Rep. David Monson

Rep. Bob Martinson

Rep. Eliot Glassheim

Rep. Tom Brusegaard

Rep. Jeff Delzer

Rep. Earl Rennerfeldt

Rep. Chet Pollert

Rep. Francis J. Wald

Rep. Larry Bellew

Rep. Ole Aarsvold

Rep. Alon C. Wieland

Rep. Pam Gulleson

Rep. James Kerzman

Rep. Ron Carlisle

Rep. Ralph Metcalf

Rep. Keith Kempenich

Rep. Blair Thoreson

Rep. Joe Kroeber

Rep. Clark Williams

Rep. Al Carlson

Total Yes 14 No 7

Absent 2

Floor Assignment Rep Monson

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-52-5674
March 22, 2005 9:09 a.m. Carrier: Monson
Insert LC: 50636.0203 Titte: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2228, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 7 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2228
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after "camp” insert *; and to declare an emergency"
Page 1, line 4, after "APPROPRIATION" insert - MATCHING REQUIREMENT"

Page 1, line 5, replace "general" with "permanent oil tax trust" and replace "$50,000" with
"$500,000"

Page 1, line 9, replace "biennium beginning July 1, 2005," with "period beginning with the
effective date of this Act” and after the period insert "A total of $200,000 is available
upon the effective date of this Act, and the remaining $300,000 may only be awarded
when the international music camp has received commitments totaling $700,000 from
other sources. The funding for this project is subject to the building project being
awarded to a contractor pursuant to procedures set forth in chapter 48-01.1.

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2228 - Parks and Recreation Department - House Action

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Grants P $50,000 $450,000 $500,000
Total all funds 50 $50,000 $450,000 $500,000
Less estimated income £00.000 500,000
General fund $0 $50,000 ($50,000) $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 750 - Parks and Recreation Department - Detail of House Changes

INCREASES
FUNDING AND
CHANGES TOTAL HOUSE
FUNDING SOURCE 1 CHANGES

Granis $450,000 $450.,000
Total all funds $450,000 $450,000
Less estimated income 500.000 500,000
General fund {$50,000) ($50,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amendment increases the appropriation for the grant to the International Music Camp 1o assist with the construction costs of an international
arts center at the International Peace Garden by $450,000, from $50,000 to $500,000, and changes the funding source from the general fund 1o
the permanent oil 1ax trust fund, A total of $200,000 may be granted upon approval of the bili and the remaining $300,000 may be awarded
subject to the nternational Music Camp receiving commitments totaling $700,000 from other sources. The amendment also adds an emergency
clause to the bill.

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR 525674
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2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2228

Senate Appropriations Committee

ﬁonf@rence Committee

Hearing Date 04-07-05

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
3 X (0-1685

Committee Clerk Signature 4 Zé Z ‘ < S)

Minutes:Sen. Bowman, ( Conference Committee Chair)called meeting to order.

. Roll was taken, all members were present.
Sen. Bowman asked the House members to explain their changes to the bill.
Rep. Monson: We put in what you wanted us too. We felt that this was a one time purchase, so
we used one time moneys. We used the oil tax trust fund money. An emergency clause was put
on the bill, because we wanted them to get started on this as soon as they could. We decided to
give them $200,000 effected as soon as the bill is signed and $300,000 will be given when
private donor dollars or pledges are given, equaling $750,000.
Sen. Krauter: The private pledges, could they come from the Canadian government?
Rep. Monson: Yes, they pledges can come from anywhere.

Sen. Kilzer (221): Could someone review for me the purpose of the oil and gas trust fund?




Page 2
Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2228
Hearing Date 04/07/05

Stephanie Johnson, Legislative Council explained the purpose of the oil and gas trust fund,
stating that there will be an ending balance of 83.09 million in the trust fund after the 05-07
biennium.

Sen. Bowman: What is that fund originally set aside for?

Sen. Kilzer: The State Treasurer is to transfer the interest earned on the fund to the General
Fund at the end of each fiscal year, They can only spend if there is a 2/3 vote.

Rep. Monson: That did come up in our committee, the 2/3 vote is hollow language, it does not
come from the constitution. We can change that requirement. Because we did put the
emergency clause on it we are hoping to get the 2/3 majority vote.

Rep. Glassheim: My understanding is that the money comes from taxing oil. The first 71
million goes to the General Fund. The remaining dollars goes into the oil and gas tax fund. The
is no designated purpose for this.

Sen. Krauter 9620) If it didn’t pass with the 2/3 in the House and we concur it won’t it have
another vote?

Rep. Monson: Rep. Berg didn't think it made a difference, the emergency clause or no
emergency clause.

Sen. Bowman: If we concur do you lose the emergency clause?

Rep. Skarpol: We could put the emergency clause into another bill for this bill.

Sen. Kilzer The $500,000, the Senate took out $50,000 and the House added it back in to equal
the $500,000 right?

Rep. Glassheim: The $500,000 is from the General Fund. The Senate too out $50,00 from the

General fund and the House added the raised it back to 500,000 from the oil and gas trust fund.
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Sen. Krauter (933): To access the oil and gas trust fund, I think there needs to be language in
there that is present to that section of the code where this is established.

Joe Morressett, OMB: I don’t think so Sen. Krauter.

Rep. Skarpol: If we wanted to re-implement the emergency clause. We could ad an
amendment on there to delete the 2/3 requirement.

Ms. Johnson: It was my understanding, that since this is an appropriation, you could appropriate
out of that fund.

Sen. Bowman: Could you check on that further?

Sen. Kilzer (1167): 1 would like to see the overall plan for the International Arts Center?
Rep. Monson: There will be 2.1 million total with 1 million to get started this summer, hence
the emergency clause.

Sen. Krauter: 10,000 sgft building, that's 82,000 sqft for 2.5 million. That's expensive.

Rep. Monson: We could get a lesser bid, I think there needs to be an amendment saying that
they need to go through the bidding process with contractors.

Sen. Bowman adjourned the meeting.




2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2228
Senate Appropriations Committee
D/Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 11, 2005

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
| a 0
Committee Clerk Signature W
Minutes: /

Senator Bowman opened the conference committee meeting on SB 2228 with roll call.

Senator Kilzer indicated the request in this bill came from the International Music Camp for
$500,000 from the state as part of their $2.5 to increase their administrative and storage
requirements to 10,000 square feet. From information I saw, they have a certain decorum of their
structures and this would fit in. I have questions and this apparently has not been discussed with
the Governor or the Council of the Arts or the Department of Parks and Recs because it was not
in their request anyplace I could see. It is a very worthy cause and an outstanding organization,
but with the amount of money we have to spend, there are priorities above that. So for that
reason, I do not support the increase that was put back in by the House.

Representative Monson indicated the House position has not changed.

Representative Glassheim indicated his understanding is that this is awaiting this committees

action to be matched by the same or more by the Canadian Government. It wouldn’t be harmful
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if we were inclined to pass this to put contingent upon some match from the Canadian
Government. It seems to me as an internationally important thing for North Dakota that it would
be good for us to be involved in this.

Senator Bowman indicated his only problem was where the money comes from. I'm stuck on
irying to protect as much money in the trust funds as we can. When times turn, we may not have
the funding for things we are responsible for funding.

Representative Skarphol indicated he viewed this as a one time expenditure and therefore it is
appropriate we utilize general fund dollars for recurring expenditures and this would be an
appropriate use of the permanent oil tax fund dollars.

Representative Monson indicated both the House and Senate have made a commitment to keep
the budget stabilization level where it is. We are trying to take the one time expenditures out of
the general fund to maintain the stabilization for recurring costs. In addition, this is Y4 the cost
of the whole building and they don’t ask us for a lot.

Senator Bowman indicated he was looking at the Cowboy Hall of Fame which is another like
project that was funded through a grant. I think the music camp, likewise, is a very important
thing we preserve. But, this is considerably more then we funded for the Cowboy Hall of Fame.
These are two comparable standards that we use, and if we could come to somewhere in that
area, ] would support that.

Representative Skarphol asked, do you want us to reduce the amount to the music camp o it is

comparable to the Cowboy Hall of Fame.
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Senator Bowman indicated yes. There are two buildings. One project serves the public for
preserving their culture and the other is for our youth to go to and enjoy. We are quadrupling the
amount of money over the other one and it sets a precedent for the next one to be even higher.
Representative Monson indicated he did know what was given before, but he heard that there is
some more money being channeled into the Cowboy Hall of Fame this biennium.

Senator Bowman indicated the House introduced but the Senate did not pass it. My concern in
this bill is whether this is the right amount to fund.

Representative Skarphol indicated to him, it is what will get the job done. If we approve
something and it is not enough to fund the building then it is neither here nor there. Our
contribution needs to be comparable to that of Canada.

Representative Skarphol moved that the Senate Accede to the House amendments,
Representative Monson seconded. Discussion followed.

Senator Krauter indicated he felt the amount, the source of funding is the problem.

Senator Kilzer agreed on the amount of the request. Was the request ever made to the Governor.
Joe Morrissett indicated the request was never made through the executive process. He also
indicated the Cowboy Hall of Fame received $100,000 in 2001.

A roll call vote was taken resulting in 3 yes, 3 no. The vote did not carry.

Senator Bowman expressed concerns that this is an appropriate request but we need to see
where we are with other budgets and then if things come together and we have addressed other
concerns in the budgets we can move forward with this. We will have some money in the budget

someplace, how much is the question. We will meet in a few more days. The meeting closed.



2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 2228

:y\ppropriations Committee
Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 14, 2005
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1 a 0-1766
Committee Clerk Signature ﬁf/ﬁ@‘g
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Minutes:

Chairman Bowman opened the conference committee on SB 2228 with roll call. He indicated
he would support $250 - $300,000 appropriation. Whenever you set the bar higher on one
project over another it seems like it continues to grow. We don’t want to get to a point where we
are spending more on these building projects outside of our budget and not have the money for
the budget at hand. These are all good ideas but we have an obligation when it is for the benefit
of all of our citizens to do something to help them. It is at what level should we do one project
over the other. Tdo support the program and we will make sure it is included in the final draft.
What was the deal with the Canadians, how much did we have to contribute so they would come
in with their funding source.

Representative Monson indicated he didn’t think it was contingent on any special number but

they were hoping to get $875,000 in Canadian funds.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2228
Hearing Date April 14, 2005

Representative Monson moved for the House to recede from the amendments, retaining the
emergency clause, leave the source of funds as the permanent oil trust fund, replace the
$50,000 you had with the $350,000, as far as the match, they have already gotten that, the
last sentence of our amendments “the funding for this project is subject to the building
project being awarded to a contractor pursuant to procedures set forth in Chapt. 48-01-1
and at least go through the bidding process.” If they bid it and award it to a local contractor.
The motion was seconded by Representative Glassheim, Discussion was held.

Senator Krauter asked if they don’t get the bid then they don’t get the funding.

There was discussion about this project being like the Cowboy Hall of Fame, it is an important
facility for the state. It was asked if this would be a grant through the Peace Garden. And this
being contingent on bids. The e-mail that came from Canada.

Senator Bowman read the e-mail from Manitoba which read “Manitoba community service just
confirmed a $220,000 contribution toward the matching $300,000 needed.”

Representative Skarphol indicated he wondered what they were referring to because his
memory served him as this being a $2.6 million project, not a $300,000 project. I’m wondering
if it 1s germain to this discussion.

Senator Monson indicated they may have been referring to the $300,000 that we required in
matching in our amendment we had on there. 1did not include that on this amendment.
Representative Skarphol made an addition to the amendment indicating this will be a

one-time grant only. Representative Monson seconded. A voice vote was taken on the

addition to the amendment. The motion carried.
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Bill/Resolution Number 2228
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Stephanie read back the amendment as it stands. A roll call vote was taken resulting in a 4
yes and 2 no vote. The motion did not carry.

Senator Kilzer indicated his reasons for not passing on the amendment because there are bigger
needs on his list of priorities.

Senator Krauter indicated the same reasons and indicated we need to take care of equity issues
and other priorities even though he does support the $500,000 proposal.

Representative Glasshiem indicated passing this or not will not make a difference in the overall
budget or the corrections budget because this comes from oil funds.

Senator Krauter disagreed he felt that one thing affects another.

Representative Kilzer felt that this bill and others like it affects

Representative Skarphol indicated that maybe the solution is for the Senate to accede to the
House amendments and take it to the floor at $500,000.

Senator Bowman indicated the other option is to wait until next week. My feeling is have this

as a priority and need to get something through.
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Minutes: Sen. Bowman (Conference Committee Chair) opened the hearing of SB 2228.

Sen. Krauter motioned that the House RECEDE from the House amendments and further
amend, to the amount of $350,000 from the permanent oil trust fund and keep the wording
in there for the bidding requirements from chapter 48-01.01 and its language as a one time
grant, seconded by Rep. Glassheim.

Discussion:

Rep. Monson: Why the switch

Sen. Krauter: There has been some movement for DD providers and QSP’s in other bills.
Rep. Skarpol: Tam going to vote against it, I do not think there will be a significant
contribution from the Canadian Government

Sen. Kilzer: 1object to the way it was done, I will not vote for it.

Sen. Bowman: I respect everyone for their decisions.

Rep. Glassheim: I feel that it will send a signal to the Canadian Government.




/
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Senate Appropriations Committee U\(
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2228 \\(\

. Hearing Date 03-15-85-.
Sen. Kilzer: I want to get this@here are two separate project here correct? One is the

o 4 .
arbitration case... /"’C}” we m‘”‘?-

Rep. Glassheim: That is a sperate issue, we were told the Canadian government was interested

in the music camp.

Roll was taken, motion passed. Sen. Bowman dissolved the committee.
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-72-8309
April 19, 2005 8:47 a.m.

Insert LC: 50636.0204
REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2228, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Bowman, Kilzer, Krauter and
Reps. Monson, Skarphol, Glassheim) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the

House amendments on SJ page 1342, adopt amendments as follows, and place
SB 2228 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1342 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1603 and 1604 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2228 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after "camp” insert "; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 5, replace "general" with "permanent oil tax trust” and replace "$50,000" with
"$350,000"

Page 1, line 7, after "a" insert "one-time"

Page 1, line 9, replace "biennium beginning July 1, 2005," with "period beginning with the
effective date of this Act” and after the period insert "The funding for this project is
subject to the building project being awarded to a contractor pursuant to procedures set
forth in chapter 48-01.1.

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2228 - Parks and Recreation Department - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE HOUSE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TOHOQUSE
Grants $50,000 $300,000 $350.000 $500,000 {$150,000}
Total all funds §0 $50,000 $300,000 $350,000 $500,000 ($150,000)
Less estimated income 350,000 350,000 500,600 {150,000}
General fund $0 $50,000 {$50,000) $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 750 - Parks and Recreation Department - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

INCREASES TOTAL
FUNDING AND CONFERENCE
CHANGES COMMITTEE
FUNDING SOURCE 1 CHANGES
Grants $300,000 $300,000
Total all funds $300,000 $300,000
Less estimated income 350,000 350,000
General fund {$50,000) {$50,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00

(2) DESK, {2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-72-8309




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-72-8309
April 19, 2005 8:47 a.m.
Insert LC: 50636.0204

1 This amendment provides an appropriation of $350,000 from the permanent cil tax trust fund to the Parks and Recreation Department for a
one-time grant 1o the International Music Camp to assist with the construction costs of an international arts center at the International Peace
Garden, pursuant to the procedures set forth in Chapter 48-01.1. The amendment also adds an emergency clause to the bill. The Senate had
appropriated $50,000 fram tha general fund for the project, and the House version changed that 1o appropriate $500,000 from the permanent oil
taxr:rugt”fund, require a maich, provided the funding was subject lo the procedures set forth in Chapter 48-01.1, and added an emergency clause
to the bili.

Engrossed SB 2228 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, {2) COMM Page No. 2 HR-72-8309
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“Celebrating 50 Years of Service to Youth”

WO 0L 5 ©F o FINE o ARTS

AT THE INTERNATIONAL PEACE GARDEN — On the Border between North Dakota and Manitoba

CAMP DIRECTOR International Music Camp
R Presentation to the ND Legislative Committee
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PRESIDENT . IMC MB . WHOWEARE
Winnipeg, Manitoba ¢ One of the largest summer schools of fine arts in the world
Hi Ay o Located at the International Peace Garden
Brinsmade, North Dakota e Has been a major impact and influence on the Intermational Peace
Dot B - Garden because of our attraction of thousands of students, visitors,
W““;““?' 2"“" D;““f" and staff from every state and province in North America including
Stonewill, Marstoba 70 nations.
Brinemode meme o e 2005 is the S0™ anniversary season
Racdy Hall e Nearly 3,000 students attend each summer requiring a staff of
W““"’“’“;:::’::;‘:C‘: approximately 250 employees.
Winnipeg. Masitoba e The INTERNATIONAL MUSIC CAMP provides specialized
Winsioer Mot training for students enrolled in 30 different arts disciplines while
PN Roy Johnson maintaining the same purpose established by our founder in 1956
{ o, Himons “to develop a better understanding between the youth of the world,
. Bottincau, North Dakota using the Arts as the universal language.”
Rapid (.‘ity.RS(;ﬁ: ;::::;
Eilens Paterson IL. OUR PROJECT
“’D::i::“‘z For the past ten years we have recognized the need for a new music
Mitchell, South Dakota library. Thousands of band, orchestra, choir, jazz, piano and chamber
o Sk music compositions have been acquired through donations from retired
Marlene Siephen teachers, composers, private individuals and publishers.
Winnipee, Manitoba The list also includes thousands of records, tapes, CD’s, music
Winngeg, Maohona dictionaries, method books, journals, anthologies, biographies, and
%ni‘;:gm;;:::;; private collections of historical materials. Our dilemma is that the
e Ron Ver present library, donated by the Frances Leach Foundation in 1972, has
Stazbuck, Manitoba filled to capacity and is in danger of collapsing. Thus, the present
Winnimen ammt building is no longer safe, manageable or large enough for the services
Carola Winkle we provide.
Chedron Neprsta Also, camp administrative space has been stretched to its limits in
AR O von Floron our present administration building (built by the State of North
R“g::‘fs;fn’: Dakota.) Additional office space would help us more efficiently
Chandier, Arizona provide the needed services for our students as weil as easy access and
Mes George Suwrgeon control of al library activities. We would like to expand from the
Ned Wharton 1,800 sq. fi. building to a new 10,000 sq. ft. multipurpose facility that
National Public Radio would provide library, administrative, classroom and historical

Washington, D.C.

material space and a 5,000 sq. ft. lower level for storage.
-1
Web Site: www.internationalmusiccamp.com E-mail: info@internationalmusiccamp.com

August - May — Phone (701) 838-8472 » Fax (701} 838-8472 « 1930 - 23rd Ave. SE + Minot, ND 58701-6081
June - July — Phone (701) 263-4211 » Fax {701 ) 263-4212 « RR I Box 116A * Dunseith, ND 58329
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IV.

ACHIEVING OUR GOAL THROUGH A CAPITAL
CAMPAIGN.

As part of our 50™ Anniversary celebration, we began a capital
campaign in September 2004 to raise the $2,500,000.00 needed to
construct the new

“International Arts Center.” Through pledges, grants, and private
donations, we have raised nearly $400,000 to date. We have invited
our friends on the Canadian side of the border to support this project
and have already secured interest from Canadian officials regarding
funding possibilities. One Canadian Federal and Provincial grant
(Infrastructure Program) could provide $825,000 (CDN funds)
provided there is reciprocal U.S. Government support.

Even though the proposed International Arts Center is to be
constructed on the U.S. side of the border, thanks to the history of
good-will generated at the INTERNATIONAL MUSIC CAMP and the
uniqueness of a Youth Arts related project, the Canadian
representatives have disengaged any concern from the Canadian
Federal or provincial governments that this would not be a good
investment for Canadian funds.

Our original bill (SB2228), requested $500,000.00 from the North
Dakota Legislative Assembly. The bill was amended in the Senate and
reduced to a funding level of $50,000.00. It passed at that amount
with only one vote against. We are asking your committee to please
find it within your means to increase this funding level and help us
with this most important project. Our hope is that the remaining funds
would come from the following:

¢ Local, Regional and National Foundations

e Large and Small Companies

¢ Individual donations from some of the 107,000+ IMC Alumni,
former and current faculty, guest conductors, and supporters of

the camp.
e Phase1: 2004 - 2005 $1 Million
e Phase 2: 2005 - 2006 $750,000
e Phase 3: 2006 — 2007 $500,000

Groundbreaking is scheduled for June 2005, with construction
beginning at that time. The building is scheduled for completion
by August 2007, or sooner if funding and construction timelines
permit.

WHO WILL BENEFIT

e Students attending the camp will benefit first and foremost with
greater access to a wealth of music library materials and more
effective instruction in expanded multi-functional classroom space.

* An expanded administrative facility will improve the quality of all
camp operations.

.




o The International Peace Garden will see an increase in gate
attendance with another visitor attraction. We presently pay the
International Peace Garden more than $50,000.00 for eight week’s
rent. Plus, a gate fee is paid for each car entering the Peace
Garden.

s An update of facilities at the INTERNATIONAL MUSIC CAMP
will be another attraction to North Dakota and will demonstrate our
value for tax dollar support for “Kids and the Arts.”

¢ This “quality of life” investment would be an investment in an
organization that has proven itself important to the cultural
furtherance of our North Dakota youth by supporting and
encouraging the study of the arts and the making of music by all.

INTERNATIONAL MUSIC CAMP
International Arts Center Capital Request - SB2228

TOTAL PROJECT GOAL: $2,500,000
Building and Construction $2,125,000
Administration Costs $ 120,000
Operating Endowment $ 250,000

GRAND TOTAL $2,495,000

(Information provided by Nester, Davison Architects, PC, Minot, ND)




INTERNATIONAL MUSIC CAMP

2004 FACT SHEET

STUDENT REPRESENTATION

TOTAL CAMP ENROLLMENT FOR THE SEASON: 2,650

COUNTRIES REPRESENTED: 12
Austria, Bermuda, Canada, China, Dominica, Germany, Ireland, Luxembourg, Norway,

Singapore, South Africa, United States
STATES AND PROVINCES REPRESENTED: 46

FROM THE UNITED STATES: 39
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware (first time
represented), Florida, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maryland, Michigan,
Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, North
Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming

FROM CANADA: 7
Alberta, British Columbia, Manitoba, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Ontario, Saskatchewan

TOTAL NUMBER FROM NORTH DAKOTA: 1,505
TOTAL NUMBER FROM MANITOBA: 530

TOTAL PROGRAMS OFFERED: 36
Acrylics/Qils, Band, Basic Art, Cadet Band, Cadet Choir, Cartooning, Cheerleading, Choir,
Community Advanced Band, Community Brass Band, Community Choir, Community
Intermediate Band, Community Orchestra, Creative Writing, Dance, Director’s Workshop, Drama,
Drawing, Extreme Dance, Fiddle School, Guitar, Handbells, Jazz Band, Kick Start Band, Kick
Start Jazz, Marimba/Vibes, Music Honors, Orchestra, Organ, Piano, Portraiture, Show Choir,
Total Percussion, Vocal Jazz, Watercolors, Women’s Barbershop Chorus

NUMBER OF STUDENTS WHO RECEIVED SCHOLARSHIPS: 873
NUMBER OF REPEAT STUDENTS: 1,329

TOTAL NUMBER OF GIRLS: 1,554

TOTAL NUMBER OF BOYS: 807

TOTAL NUMBER OF ADULTS: 289

STAFF REPRESENTATION

TOTAL NUMBER OF STAFF: 244

COUNTRIES REPRESENTED: 3
Canada, Japan, United States

STATES AND PROVINCES: 33
Alabama, Alberta, British Columbia, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Georgia, linois, Indiana,
Towa, Kansas, North Dakota, Manitoba, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New York, Ohio, Oklahoma, Ontario, Oregon, Saskatchewan, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin



The International Arts Center
Multi Purpose Facility
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INTERNATIONAL MUSIC CAMP
A Life Changing Adventure ... as told by those who were there

Teena (Weightman) Knuth (IMC, ‘80°s)

North Daketa
When I was in high school, the thing I looked forward to the most was coming to IMC. T remember

meeting friends from Canada, Egypt, Sweden, and Switzerland, just to name a few. I hope my children are
able to atiend the International Music Camp.

Dr. Gregg Brunskill (IMC, *56)
Australia (originally South Dakota)

IMC influenced my life in directions
other than music. T discovered there were lots
. of people interested in music, art, literature,
and history, which is quite different from the
hot, dusty cattle business at home.

Casey (Davis) Goodhouse (IMC, *87-°90)
Mandan, ND

During my first year at IMC I'met a
girl (Robyn) who also played trombone. In
small town North Dakota there weren’t many
of us, so meeting another one like me was ver
reassuring. We became best friends and still
email each other daily. IMC is an experience
I’ll never forget.

Ev (Aylward) MacGray (IMC *74-°76)
Thunder Bay, ON

This year our 14 year old daughter is
attending IMC!

Ann Sitzman (IMC, *83-87)

o8 , e Dallas, TX
— S One of my closest friends is still (after

all these years), Tracy Dahlen who I sat by in Jim McKinney’s Jazz Band at IMC in 1986.

Gretchen Fider (IMC, *91-°93)
Miami, FL

1 remember being the only American in my clarinet section one year. | had a conversation in Spanish
with a German because we could both speak Spanish. And it’s true — Music is a universal language.

Nerth Dakota Horizons Magazine
Spring 2004

On the border between the United States and Canada is a place... where students celebrate
international friendship by communicating in a language understood from Norway to Chile, Austria to South
Korea, Thailand to Switzerland, and everywhere in between. This dialect transcends time and geography, cai
overcome differences in politics and religion, and has the power to join people under the collective umbrella
of humanity. This language...is music. '

-4 -
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CONTAZT MUSIC

Celebratiny 50 Years of Servica to Youth

Mol XXXXIIV, No. 1

CAMP FOR

COPY

Winter Office <1930 23rd Ave. SE, Minol, ND  68701-6081 « Phone (701) 835-8472

Fall 2004

Phi Mu Alpha — Sigma Alpha lota

Outstanding Musicians

Ahigihtight of Fridey svering acivities 2 IMC is announc-
ing the outstanding camper swards. Each week, the artist
teaching staff selecns students for special recognition based
an attitude, artistic i v pirit and

found time to lead a schoaal-wide foad drive 1o
ship non-perishable goods to Yslets, Mexkeo and
dho put on & benefit concert with a friend fo

growth during that week. Students are d g
camper rds during a public

At the end of the summier, the IMC sia¥l selects an over-
all *Outstoanding Male Musician™ and an ing Fu-
malg Musiclan ™ momﬂnmnymuwﬂxdhm:ypm-
Lessional music fratemities sponsored the two awerds, PHI
ML ALPHA SINFONIA Fratemity of America sponsors the
Outsianding Male Musiclan award and SIGMA ALPHA
[UTA Phitanthrophes provides the recognitton for the Out-
standing Fernale Musician suard.

Receiving the 19 Season Outstanding Mate Musi-
clan awand is Darcy Frewn Fogeley, ND, With
accomplithmenis ranging frorm being ebected president of
both Family Career and Community Leaders of America
{FCCLA) and Futume Busiress Lenders of Amesica [FBLA),
Bo rexeiving numrol 4olo and erserble wands for band,
inchyding fowr years in the North Dakota All-State band,
Dacyalu:npm-ﬁdpamdinnmsngimalhmrba
festivals. In eddition to being & math 1 champi
for four consecutive years, he soored on the state Honor
Rola of the Amenican Mnthemalics Cortest {2004). He
was & chomplon on the school Acalympic Team and [Lan-
suage Team receiving 1" place swards and honorable men-
tion respectively, Hepmidpamdinvoﬂwba!.mspm
sh club. yearbook stalf, paper staff, speech, drama dub,
4-H and Lutheran Youth Groups.

Even with all of his school and church activities, Darcy

1]/ e
<ACCREDITED

.

belp pay the cost of shipping.

Derey graduated drom Edgeley Public High
Schopl with honors inchwding a 3.98 GPA. He
started his musical career in sacond grade when
he began io play the piana. He picked up the
trurnpet in fifth grade and experimented with
many mytnaments bedore Erting the one bve e
the best, the darinet. Darcy studied dasinet pri-
wvanely with Dr. Alan LaFwe &t Northemn State
University in Aberdeen, South Dakotn. Ha now
smcndsthemStawUlMﬁme'hcphm
o double major in misk: educasion and pre-phar-

macy.
Tlnbmadvimnmwmnmmnwupirhu
prusicinn is Lo take prhvete lessons whenever pos-

only take & person so far, From & specialist on
your insdrunent can take & rwsician b a whoke pew lovel,™

Receiving the Cutstanding Female Musician award,
sponsored by Sigma Alpha lota Philanthropies, is Marie
Patker from, Williston, ND, She began playing the piano
h!«om‘lgmdtandwedpemnﬁonuaﬁﬂhgadn
However, she soon discovered the French horn, which
quickly became the love of her life. Under the influerce of
her parenta wha are both string musicians, Maria b also an
up-and-coming celist,

Marie graduated from Willision High School and wes
invoh‘edlnlhcbandandd’mhpmgrams,aswﬂmihz

sible. 'ﬂaﬁdhmmd)amﬂdcal.bldhym
Lessons

Wiriters' Guild, speech eam, and for a shoet tm, the crots-
country team. She was also b delegate 1o the 2004 North
Dakota Dy ic - NPL Siote C son in Fargo, She
wmhmdmmmhmmm
Bmﬂaumdmdanmthhurwmm&
%thmﬁyahﬂmum&mumwm
Mkt ND whera she b purtulng a doubie tnjor in French
hemand celic performance. Her goaly incade a gracuate
degree and & position with a major symphony orchestra.

Marie’s sdidte to 2ny musiclan i o not be overeame
with nagative thinking. “It's unforiunate when peopla call
thermseives o fathure before even mying.” A positive st
tude Is everything!

49 Years - 50 States - 10 Canadian Provinces!

With 2004 aftendanae al 2,654, and with one more Hate
sepreseniod, the Interrtional Music Camp has completed
the Notth American crcuit, This year, two students from
tha state of Deltwvare attended [MC for the first time.

IMC has wekomad campers from wvery state and prov-
ince in North America. The attendance at IMC In the sum-
tnar of 2004 brings our alvmini now 107,620 during the
first 49 soosons. And, while these numbers May teem im-
pressive, we'te not done yet!

Throughout the pages of this newspaper, you wilf read

It i time to celebmie!
The 49 sesson of the IN-
TERNATIONAL MUSIC
CAMP (2004} was & sea-
son of challanges with doe-
milety renovation in
progress, creatng sumes-
ous obstacles as we nied
to acoommodate more stu.
deruts than we had rbom
for. At the same lime, the
eight summer sesslons ra-
diated with the essence of
the “IMC Spiril." A regis-
ation of cutstanding stadents and again an enthustss-
tic nnd dedicated artistic saff, coupled wigh exceptional
suppors staff. thade the prelude season ta fie 507 anni-
varsary ong of the best ever. In addition, excilernent for
anniversary placs, fueled by countless staries of the past,
hiss set the: slaga for 3 time to cefebrate in 2005/

In repotting tu our readers, at this most Enportant
tima 10 the: history of the INTERNATIONAL, MUSIC

CAMP we can't halp but reflect o the chalienges and

From the Director...

gromih-related iencas of the previous 48

The vision of our founder, the commitment of literally
hundreds of stafl, and the contributions of countless In-
dividuals have all played a part in IMC's succesy story.
The thousarxts of young asicians and artists who en.
tered the international Peace Garden each summen tn
anticipation and excilement, are the Jotus upon which
ue zelebrate e service to the “youth of the wertd.”
2005 will ot onfy biring 1o 13 a pericd of great joy, but
will also bunch the beginning of the second halicentury
of qualiy and lifelong irmpiration for young people.

As camp director of the INTERNATIONAL MUSIC
CAMP it is & privilege and an honar 1o serve during this
impartant historic crossroads. | am optimistic and ex-
cited about the futute of IME and [ strongly leed that the
bust js et to comel

On behall of the thousaids of students, stafl, baard
ol direciers nxt others who have served and participated
in the “Merian Ulgaard dream.” thank yeu for balieving
n this masl impottant concept that has now become a
great North American tradition. This is tuly “a time ta
celehratel”

aboud the accomplishments and programs of
2004 senson, and sbex the excifing events phaned for
the next year as we finish our count down to [MCs 50
Anniversary starting in June of 2005,
Hete's n geographic brealadown for the 49* sexson:
¢ Countries(12); Austria, Bermuda. Cansda, China,
Dominica West ndies, Germany, btland. Luxern-
bsgzng. Norwny, Singapore, South Africa, United
L

Canadian Provinces{7}: Alberta, British Cotum-
Saskatchewan
Unlted States(39): Alabama, Alaska, Aricona, Ar-
Tansss, Californta, Colowads, Conneiout, Delrware,
Florida, Jdaho, ittinols, Indlana, lowa, Kanws, Ken.
tucky, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana,
Nebraskn, Nevida, New Hamgishine, New Jersey, New
Mexico, Notth Dakota. Ohlo, OKahoma, Cregon,
South Carclina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas,
Utah, Vermont, Vieginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconstn, Wyorming

International Muslc Camp
49™ Season At A (ance

Total Attendance; 2450
Average Attenclance: app. 331 per week
Statas: 39 {new in 04-Delnwam)
Provinces: 7
Nations: 12
Staff employed during camp season: 264
Fine Arts Programs Clfered: 35
IMC Campars; 70 bultdings fowned ot rented)
Averge Fees: 4250 pes weok

lane of the best camp values in the world!
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